# Terrington with Wiganthorpe and Ganthorpe Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> May 2018

## **Election of Chairman**

It was proposed by Cllr Gibson and seconded by Cllr Watson that Cllr Winning be elected as Chairman for the coming year – all in favour.

## **Chairman's Declaration of Acceptance of Office**

Cllr Winning signed the Declaration.

## **Apologies**

There were apologies from Cllr Wainwright, Cllr Blunt and Mr & Mrs Woodhead.

The Chairman welcomed Cllr Caroline Goodrick, and 6 members of the public to the meeting.

# Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> March 2018 were agreed and signed - proposed by Cllr Gibson and seconded by Cllr Taylor– all in favour.

# **Matters Arising**

<u>Defibrillator</u>

Finally the defibrillator was now in place, following many set-backs. CPR training sessions are to be arranged.

Litter Picking

This was very successful and many thanks were recorded to the people who assisted. More notice of the event would be given next year

Trees on Coneysthorpe Road

The Chairman had contacted Castle Howard re the wood debris left after tree trimming but it seemed that the brash would be left this year.

Following these items Sam Hutchinson – Community Mapping Project Officer from the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for North Yorkshire – was introduced. He is visiting parishes etc. to ascertain the local policing and crime issues.

Issues that were brought to his notice were speeding, rural theft, cars parked in the village with no tax or insurance and organized cycling rallies through the village.

Following the meeting he would send details about the Speed Management Protocol.

He is currently investigating potential improvements in communication between cycle groups and local communities and would keep the Parish Council updated on the process.

## Accounts

There were no accounts to pay.

## <u>Insurance</u>

Following AON's decision to cease its involvement in the Local Councils market they have made arrangements for BHIB Insurance Brokers to provide a renewal invitation. This renewal premium of £134.79 was very favorable and it proposed by Cllr Winning and seconded by Cllr Taylor that this premium should be accepted – all in favour.

## Memorial Tree

The family of Mr Geoff Moxham have contacted Castle Howard Estate re planting a tree on The Plump in his memory. Due to insufficient space on The Plump it was suggested that it should be planted on the triangle adjacent to The Plump. It was proposed by Cllr Winning and seconded by Cllr Taylor that permission should be given for the tree to be planted. The Clerk would contact Castle Howard.

# **Community Asset**

It was agreed that this would be put on hold.

#### Village Hall revised Constitution

Mr Stevenson, Chairman of Terrington Village Hall committee informed the Council that they wished to revise the Constitution and bring it up-to-date. At the present time the Parish Council is the holding trustee and it was felt that some connection should be continued.

## **Bus Service**

Coastline Bus Co ran a service to York via Welburn, Bulmer and Sheriff Hutton – they would be contacted to ascertain if it would be possible to run through Terrington to Sheriff Hutton a couple of days per week enabling Terrington residents to travel to York and visitors to come to Terrington.

# Speed Gun Group

This was discussed with Mr Hutchinson with a result that he would send us all the information.

# Dog Fouling

It was agreed to put a notice in the Howardian and on the notice board making dog owners aware that they should not allow fowling in the village.

## Little Terrington Road – standing water

This had been reported to North Yorkshire Highways and they had made an inspection – some work had been put in hand and we would await and see the outcome and if more work was intended.

## **Correspondence**

Ryedale District Council – Submission of the Ryedale Plan – Local Plan Sites Document and Policies Map

Survey for National Rural Crime Survey

YLCA – General Data Protection Survey

Consultation re NY Archives service.

Parish survey on Vehicle Activated Speed signs.

# **Exchange of Information**

<u>Spraying road sides</u> The Clerk would contact North Yorkshire Highways re spraying weed killer on the footpath to Little Terrington and The Cemetery.

<u>Cllr Goodrick</u> explained several issues from North Yorkshire C.C. including information re the progress of the roadworks at the Barton Hill junction on the A64 and the success of the Allerton Waste Recovery Park.

Planning application for Ms A Morshead Planning application for Mrs Reeves Proposed tree felling for Mrs J Kemp

It was proposed by Cllr Lewis and seconded by Cllr Watson that all these should be approved – all in favour.

There being no further business the meeting closed.